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Dike, Darlene 

From: Ryan, Angela 
Sent: 30 September 2013 07:48 
To: Planning 
Subject: SW. 2013/4184/P All Hallows, Gospel Oak 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Orange 
Hello, 
Please redact and upload onto Idox, 

Thanks 

From: Edmund Harris 
Sent: 27 September 

21111 

To: Ryan, Angela 
Cc: Planning 
Subject: RE: 2013/4184/P All Hallows, Gospel Oak 

Dear Angela, 

You II have seen Tom s letter; can ask that when you rep/y to him to let him know your planning 
committee s desslon you copy me in on your e mail? I his is a rather U.SU3i case in that the Diocesan 
Advisory Committee s position Mk depend on the outcome of thp planning apphcation Usually we would 
not proceed this way, but DU( hand was forced ill this instance by the pprish s decision to submit it before 
the Commhtee had complered ,ts deliberadons Pt was in tavour ot the scheme as a whole but some 
members voiced reservations concerning aspects of the detailhig of the street front) If you grant planning 
consent then a Certificate of RecommendatIon win issue and the parish will proceed to app/y for p faculty 
rom the Chancellor ot the Diocese. Before a Certificate can issue we II Reed evidence that the views of 

external consultees have been sought We use Porn s letter ap evidence that the \ Actorian Society has been 
consulted but English Heritage commented on tho application as well and, it so, prouIP you be able to 
forward we its letter? Do ft't we know. 

Thanks adVanCe and best wishes, 

Edmund Hunt ;  (Plural: D,vpl.opp, , 

From: Tom Ashley (The Vastonan Society) • 
s e n t  27 September 2013 10:56 
To: angelagyangteamden.gov.uk 
Cc: planningMeamden.govuk, Edmund hams 
Subject: 2013/4184/P All Hallows, Gospel Oak 

Gear Mn Ryan, 

Please find attached a letter horn the Victorian Society 

Yours sincerely, 

Tom Ashley 

01:10,1013 
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